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-FRSEFREADING -
TO: Mayor and Commissioner DATE: November27-2000
FROM: Marion J. Radson, City Attorney SECOND READING DECEMBER 11, 2000

SUBJECT: PEDDLERS, SOLICITORS & CANVASSERS 0-00-39
An ordinance of the City of Gainesville, Florida, amending Chapter
19 Article II relating to commercial peddlers, solicitors and
canvassers by setting forth a purpose and intent; defining residential
areas, establishing restrictions, requirements and penalties;
amending Article III relating to noncommercial solicitation by
amending the restrictions and requirements and permit
requirements; amending Article V relating to temporary fundraising
by nonprofit agencies by providing a definition, amending the
purpose and intent, restrictions, requirements and permit
parameters; providing penalty; providing a severability clause;
providing a repealing clause; and providing an immediate effective
date.

RECOMMENDATION: The City Commission adopt the proposed ordinance.

At its meeting on September 13, 1999, the City Commission heard recommendations from the
Public Safety Committee to suspend police background check requirements of Article II and III
of Chapter 19, Commercial Peddlers, Solicitors and Canvassers until a revision to the full
ordinance can be made through staff recommendations to the City Attorney's Office.

At its meeting on November 22,1999, the City Commission approved the recommendation by
the Public Safety Committee meeting/of October 28, 1999.
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PASSED ON FIRST READING BY A VOTE 5 - O.



